@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 4, 2024

Bridget Wade
Bureau of Land Management
Tres Rios Field Office

RE: Klondike Basin Exploratory Drilling Project, Permit No. P-2022-005, Final Release Request (SL-1),
Request for Concurrence

Dear Ms. Wade:

On October 2, 2024 the Division and the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) inspected the above
mentioned site. The reclamation of all affected lands was determined adequate however there was some
reclamation materials left on site that needed to be removed. The Operator was notified of the required
corrective actions in the inspection report and provided photo documentation that the corrective actions
have been completed on Friday November 1, 2024.

The Division is recommending approval of the release request and, per our memo of understanding prior
to sending out approval notifications the Division needs a letter of concurrence from the Bureau of Land
Management. Please submit a letter by Monday, November 25, 2024. If no comments are received then
the Division will consider the request approved and notify the operator.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

o

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
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